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Adams, Elyse

From: Frank O'Brien <Frank.OBrien@bendigoadelaide.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 April 2013 12:05 PM
To: Salvo, Alicia
Cc: Hayden Williams; Hinchen, Clint
Subject: RE: Supreme Court of Victoria Proceeding No SCI 1477 of 2013 - Bella Vista Rights 

Proceeding

Dear Alicia 
 
Reference your letter dated 3 April 2013 re the above. 
 
Based on information currently before us in relation to this matter, Sandhurst Trustees Limited as Trustee for 
Annuity Bondholders does not intend to take any role in the above Proceeding. 
 
Regards 
 
 
Frank 
 
 
Frank O’Brien 

Sandhurst Trustees I 120 Harbour Esplanade Docklands I  VIC 3008 
P: 03 8414 7867 I M: 0419 008 804 I  E: frank.o’brien@bendigoadelaide.com.au 
 

From: Salvo, Alicia [mailto:Alicia.Salvo@allens.com.au]  
Sent: Friday, 19 April 2013 2:16 PM 
To: Frank O'Brien 
Cc: Hayden Williams; Hinchen, Clint 
Subject: Supreme Court of Victoria Proceeding No SCI 1477 of 2013 
 
Dear Mr O'Brien 
 
As requested, please find attached a copy of the email sent to Mr Williams on 3 April 2013 concerning the Bella Vista 
Rights Proceeding.  
 
Regards 
 
Alicia Salvo 
Lawyer 
Allens 
 

 
DL +61 3 9613 8504 
101 Collins Street 
Melbourne  VIC  3000  Australia 
www.allens.com.au 

 

************************************************************************* 
Allens is an independent partnership operating in alliance with Linklaters LLP. 
 
This email is confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. It is also subject to copyright. If 
you have received it in error, confidentiality and privilege are not waived and you must not disclose or use the 
information in it. Please notify the sender by return email and delete it from your system. Any personal information in 
this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). 
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Website: http://www.allens.com.au  |  Office locations: http://www.allens.com.au/offices |  Partner contacts: 
http://www.allens.com.au/experts 

************************************************************************* 

 
******************************************************************************** 
 
This communication is intended only for use of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and 
confidential information. 
If you are not the addressee or intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, copying or use of 
any of the information is unauthorised. 
 
The legal privilege and confidentiality attached to this e-mail is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of a 
mistaken delivery to you. 
If you have received this message in error, we would appreciate an immediate notification via e-mail to 
CustomerContactandCareMailbox@bendigoadelaide.com.au or by phoning 1300 BENDIGO (1300 236 
344), and ask that the e-mail be permanently deleted from your system. 
 
Bendigo and Adelaide Bank Limited ABN 11 068 049 178 
 
******************************************************************************** 


